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Manual Resolution Semi-automatic Resolution

Lse Systern Manager or the ONTAP CLI to Click the Fix It button to resalve the issue
resolve the issue.

Around midnight, the cluster generates a 30 minutes later, Unified Manager instructs
standard ASUP message. the cluster to generate an on-demand ASUP,
Unified Manager retrieves the new ASUP 30 minutes later, Unified Manager retrieves
message. the new ASUP message.

:

Unified Manager runs the rules against the
ASUP message.

Check the Events inventory page to verify
that the event has been obsoleted.
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From: 1ﬂ.11.12.13@cﬂmpanv.mn{

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 7:45 PM

To: sclaus@company.com; userl@company.com

Subject: Alert from Active IQ Unified Manager: Thin-Provisioned Volume Space at Risk (State: New)

A risk was generated by 10.11,12.13 that requires your attention.

Risk - Thin-Provisioned Volume Space At Risk
Impact Area - Capacity

Severity - Warning

State - New

Source - svm_nl:/sm_vol_23

Cluster Name - fas3250-39-33-37

Cluster FODN - fas3250-39-33-37-cm.company.com

Trigger Condition - The thinly provisioned capacity of the volume is 45,73% of the available space on the
host aggregate. The capacity of the volume |s at risk because of aggregate capacity issues.

Event details:
hitps://10.11.12.13:443/events/54

Source details:
httpsy//10.11.12.13:443//heatth/volumes/106

Alert detalls;
hitps://10.11.12.13:443/alerting/1
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